From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

cc: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:33:32 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Please file under Contract 8231.

Keith Daly
Budget Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: McCollum, Kathleen [mailto:McCollK@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Wendling, Sandi; McMullen, Brian

Cc: Frick, George; Skewis, Dennis; Lawson, Aiko; Abuyan, Jonathan; Daly, Keith
Subject: RE: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results

As requested by the CRC staff, we will be submitting a work order to reduce CRC PE work
order XL3604 by $4,083.56 in fed CK and reducing the TPA by $237,453.39. This will provide
the additional funds for contract 8231.

From: Wendling, Sandi

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:28 PM

To: McMullen, Brian

Cc: Frick, George; Skewis, Dennis; McCollum, Kathleen; Lawson, Aiko
Subject: RE: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results

Thanks Brian

Sandi Wendling

Project Financial Specialist
CPDM Office - 3C23
360-705-696!
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From: McMullen, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Wendling, Sandi

Cc: Frick, George; Skewis, Dennis; McCollum, Kathleen
Subject: RE: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results

Kathy will get back to you. We need CRC to be in the loop.

From: Wendling, Sandi

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:56 AM

To: McMullen, Brian

Cc: Frick, George; Skewis, Dennis

Subject: FW: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results

Brian,

The contract 008231 (under the PE phase DO0O506W) came in high. | noticed that
you have N-lines on the RW phase that could possibly be reduced to cover the
increase to 00823L1.

Are you considering reducing RW to fund the increase?

Thanks

Sandi Wendling

Project Financial Specialist
CPDM Office - 3C23
360-705-696!

From: Frick, George

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:29 AM

To: Wendling, Sandi

Subject: FW: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results

About $150K above our estimate...It appears we will be looking for TPA funds...

George

From: Andrews, Kerri



Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Blankenship, Renee; Capps, Melinda; Charbonneau, Rob D.; Cook, Yanah; DAVID M
JONES; Dayton, Kevin J; Erickson, Dave; FatemaAboutalep; Frick, George; Frick, Mitzi; Genz,
Dan; Giles, Randy; Grant, Zane; Grigware, Mike; Haeger, Penny; Hammond, Paula; Houx,
Ranor; JerryPlesha; JimWei; JoeFahoum; JohnSchloss; Kapur, Jugesh; Knutson, Rachel;
Laird, Linea; Lamphere, Todd; Lippincott-Arenas, Carlene; Makhlouf, Firas; Mathisen, Mario;
MikeBauer; Mounts, David; Ng, Sio M.; Peterman, Homan A. (Tony); RandyDubigk; Riley,
Julie; Sargent, W. Scott; Schindler, Jack; Skewis, Dennis; Steklenburg, Gordon; Suing, Troy;
Sunde, Dan; Tevis, John; TomiHume-Pontius; Townsend, Terry; Trepanier, Todd;
Trowbridge, Amity; Walker, Dean; Warren, Melinda; Washabaugh, Robert; Wendling, Sandi;
White, Brian; Whitehouse, Don; Zirkle, Craig

Subject: 12/14 PRELIMINARY Bid Opening results

Bid Opening

Olympia, WA

12/14/11

Item No. 1: COLUMBIA RIVER CROSSING DRILLED SHAFT AND

DRIVEN PILE TEST PROGRAM
Contract Number: 8231

Engineer's Estimate: $4,072,627.05

No. of Addenda: 4

Number of Bidders: 23/8

Award Status:

Apparent Low: Max J. Kuney Company
Read at Bid Opening: $4,220,000.00

Apparent 2nd: MJ Hughes Construction, Inc.
Read at Bid Opening: $4,559,732.00

Apparent 3rd: Hamilton Construction Co. (Oregon)
Read at Bid Opening: $4,657,679.85

Kerri Andrews

Office Support Supervisor
Contract Ad & Award
360-705-7015
andrewk@wsdot.wa.gov

***x aSafe scanned this enmil for malicious content ***


mailto:andrewk@wsdot.wa.gov

*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnments from unrecogni zed senders ***



